From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250707 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 07 July 2025 15:33:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 2 July
2025:

“For information regarding sampling of York drinking water for PFAS levels.”

Included with this email is a link to the PFAS data available in the public domain
via our EIR disclosure log: PFAS treated data.csv

You will need to filter the data for Acomb Landing WTW which supplies York. For
Acomb Landing Water Treatment Works (WTW) treated water, all individual PFAS
compound sample results are within tier 1. There are no tier 3 PFAS detections and
Yorkshire Water follows the latest guidance from the Drinking Water Inspectorate
(DWI) for PFAS.

We would like to clarify that the specific chemical identified in the testing in
France is not currently required under the instruction of Drinking Water
Inspectorate in England and Wales. We will, of course, follow all guidance should it
be modified in future.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.yorkshirewater.com%2Fmedia%2Fapzkllkb%2Feir-pfas-treated-data.csv&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C8956c1e00f1e4e7dd3a008ddbaff084a%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638872326693902415%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6ZkUILBe16L85L7yKzlNOR2cuvWEKX%2FaNkTte18Yopw%3D&reserved=0

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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